From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 10:32 PM

To: Barbara Byrne

Subject: Fwd: Initial Actions (formerly Track 1) ROC on LTO Analysis Meeting Agenda
Attachments: Untitled attachment 00296.html; 20180725_Agenda_InitialActionsAnalysis.docx

FYI. Ididn’t see you on the e-mail distribution list.

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Harrison, Katrina" <kharrison@usbr.gov>

Date: July 24, 2018 at 4:15:39 PM PDT

To: "Messer, Dean@DWR" <dean.messer@water.ca.gov>, "Jacobs, Brooke@ Wildlife"
<brooke.jacobs@wildlife.ca.gov>, Kaylee Allen <kaylee allen@fws.gov>, "Jana Affonso"
<jana affonso@fws.gov>, Luke Davis <ldavis@usbr.gov>, Armin Halston
<ahalston@usbr.gov>, Daniel Cordova <dcordova@usbr.gov>, "Chao, You Chen@DWR"
<youchen.chao@water.ca.gov>, "Ford, John@DWR" <john.ford2@water.ca.gov>, "Wilkinson,
Chris@DWR" <christopher.wilkinson@water.ca.gov>, Carolyn Bragg <cbragg@usbr.gov>,
"Kuenster, Gail@DWR" <gail.kuenster@water.ca.gov>, "Spanglet, Harry@DWR"
<harry.spanglet@water.ca.gov>, Kim Squires <kim_squires@fws.gov>, Katherine Sun
<katherine_sun@fws.gov>, Carl Wilcox <carl.wilcox@wildlife.ca.gov>, Garwin Yip - NOAA
Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>, Russell Grimes <rwgrimes@usbr.gov>, "Pinero, Janice"
<jpinero@usbr.gov>, "Kirkland, Marianne@DWR" <marianne.kirkland@water.ca.gov>,
"Allison, Anna@Wildlife" <anna.allison@wildlife.ca.gov>, "Flahive, Kaitlin"
<kflahive@usbr.gov>, Justin Ly <justin.ly@noaa.gov>, Mario Manzo <mmanzo@usbr.gov>,
"Michelle Banonis" <michelle.banonis@water.ca.gov>, "McCalvin, Catherine@DWR"
<catherine.mccalvin@water.ca.gov>, Patricia Idlof <pidlof(@usbr.gov>, "Kundargi,
Kenneth@Wildlife" <kenneth.kundargi@wildlife.ca.gov>, David Mooney
<dmmooney@usbr.gov>, Benjamin Nelson <bcnelson@usbr.gov>, "Rebecca R. Akroyd"
<rebecca.akroyd@sldmwa.org>

Subject: Initial Actions (formerly Track 1) ROC on LTO Analysis Meeting Agenda

Hello all -

Attached is an agenda for tomorrow's meeting on Initial Actions analysis. Note that it is in Room
484 of 801 I Street.

Thank you,

Katrina Harrison
Bay-Delta Office
Bureau of Reclamation

Office: (916) 414-2425
Cell: (916) 606-8793



